Matthew Williams

From: ClLcharge <ClLcharge@basingstoke.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2023 13:59

To: Matthew Williams

Subject: RE: 20/01744/FUL - Newtown Court Farm, Newtown, Newbury, RG20 9AP

Good aCernoon

Thank you for your below enquiry.

| can confirm that whilst being liable for CIL, single dwellings have a £nil charge for CIL (Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL) (basingstoke.gov.uk)).

| can therefore confirm that the Council's dL record for planning applicaGon 23/00259/FUL (erec€on of detached
dwelling with associated access and landscaping at Newtown Court Farm) has been archived and no further acGon
will be required with respect to CIL.

Kind regards —Jacqui

Jacqui Barrow
Planning and Infrastructure Monitoring Assistant
Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council
Tel: 01256 845414
Jacqui.Barrow@basingstoke.gov.uk
www.basingstoke.gov.uk

BasingstokeGov BasingstokeGov

From: Matthew Williams |

Sent: 04 September 2023 12:47
To: ClLcharge <ClLcharge@basingstoke.gov.uk>
Subject: 20/01744/FUL - Newtown Court Farm, Newtown, Newbury, RG20 9AP

**** PLEASE NOTE: This message has originated from a source external to
Basingstoke & Deane Borough Council, and has been scanned for viruses.
Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council reserves the right to store and monitor e-
mails ****

Good afternoon

| am currently advising my clients regarding the implementation of the attached planning permission
20/01744/FUL.

The approved development comprises a single dwelling and | therefore assume that | do not need
to submit any CIL forms (i.e. assumption of liability and commencement), as per the advice |
received back in 2018 regarding planning permission 18/03209/FUL (attached for convenience), but
would appreciate confirmation.

Many thanks



Matt

Matt Williams DipTP MRTPI
Planning Consultant / Partner

BRIMBLE LEA

Chartered Planning Consultants & Architects

Unit 3 Kingsmead Business Park, Shaftesbury Road, Gillingham, Dorset SP8 5FB
Tel: 01747 82 32 32

Disclaimer: This Email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise make use of the information herein.
If you have received this Email in error please contact us immediately. Brimble Lea will accept no liability for the mis-
transmission, interference or interception of any Email and you are reminded the Email is not a secure method of
communication. Whilst all efforts are made to ensure that inbound and outbound Emails are virus free, Brimble Lea will
not accept liability for viruses or computer problems which may occur as a result of this Email and/or any attachments

thereto.

Data Protection —personal data you provide to the council will be processed in line with the General Data Protection
Regulation (GDPR) and Data Protection Act 2018. For more information on how your information is used; how we
maintain the security of your information and your rights, including how to access information that we hold on you and
how to complain if you have any concerns about how your personal details are processed, please see our privacy
statement

This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the
individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and
all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Basingstoke and Deane
Borough Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment
or other document supplied with this e-mail. All GCSx traffic may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation



